
Board meeting March 25th, 2021. 

 

Agenda Arriba Juntos Board of Trustees 
meeting –March 25th, 2021 (5:30pm) 

1850 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA. 
94103 

 
 Opening by Board Chair (Open to public). 

 

 
 Agenda revisions approval (Action item). 

 

 
 Approval of the Open to the public meeting minutes from 

October 29th 2020.  (Action item). 
 

 Agency Financial Report (Action item).  
 

 
 Leandro P. Soto Apartments.  (Discussion item). 

 

 Next board meeting (Action item). 
 

 
 Adjournment (Action item).  

 
 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/93401442792?pwd=c2NXTUZ2dFhmSnUyQW9TN1pxZWczdz09 
 
Meeting ID: 934 0144 2792 
Passcode: YTc80C 
 

 
1850 Mission Street - San Francisco, CA 94103 

Phone: 415/487-3240 – Fax: 415/863-9314 – www.arribajuntos.org 
 

 

https://zoom.us/j/93401442792?pwd=c2NXTUZ2dFhmSnUyQW9TN1pxZWczdz09


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

From: Dalila Ahumada
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Cc: Jacqueline Lewey; Nenette Tabernilla
Subject: FW: OPEN TO THE PUBLIC - ARRIBA JUNTOS BOARD MEETING
Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:54:34 PM
Attachments: 1Board Agenda 03-25th-2021 (2).doc

The attached Board meeting Agenda has been posted at the library.   Thank you
 
 

From: Nenette Tabernilla 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:45 PM
To: Dalila Ahumada
Subject: FW: OPEN TO THE PUBLIC - ARRIBA JUNTOS BOARD MEETING
 
Confirmation receipt.
 

From: Docs, SF (LIB) [mailto:sfdocs@sfpl.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:34 PM
To: Nenette Tabernilla <accounting@arribajuntos.org>
Subject: Re: OPEN TO THE PUBLIC - ARRIBA JUNTOS BOARD MEETING
 
Hello Nenette,
 
The Agenda has been posted.
 
 
Roberto
San Francisco Public Library
Government Information Center

From: Nenette Tabernilla <accounting@arribajuntos.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 3:23 PM
To: Docs, SF (LIB) <sfdocs@sfpl.org>
Cc: DPH-workplaces-101 <dahumada@arribajuntos.org>
Subject: OPEN TO THE PUBLIC - ARRIBA JUNTOS BOARD MEETING
 

 
I would like to request posting of the attached agenda open to the public Arriba Juntos board
meeting on March 25, 2021.
I really appreciate your assistance and confirmation.
Thank you.
 
 
Nenette Tabernilla         
Admin & Finance Coordinator

mailto:DAhumada@arribajuntos.org
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· Opening by Board Chair (Open to public).

· Agenda revisions approval (Action item).

· Approval of the Open to the public meeting minutes from October 29th 2020.  (Action item).

· Agency Financial Report (Action item). 

· Leandro P. Soto Apartments.  (Discussion item).

· Next board meeting (Action item).

· Adjournment (Action item). 
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